
April 16, 2019

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor
Plot No:C/1, G Block
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (B)
Mumbai -400 051
Scrip: RAMCOSYS

BSE Ltd.,
Corporate Relationship Department
Phiroze Jeejheebhoy Towers
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001
Scrip: 532370

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Intimation reardin! receipt of intimation for loss of share certificate under Re!ulation 39 (3) of
SEBI (Listing Oblination and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015

Intimation is given pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, regarding receipt of intimation of loss of share certificate from following shareholders
through our RTA (enclosed):

SI.
No.

Name of shareholder Folio No. Certificate
No.

Distinctive No.
(From) (To)

No. of
shares

Letter
received on

1 JatinGoradia 00004333 16220 6558675 6558724 50 16-04-2019

Duplicate share certificate will be issued upon receipt of complete documents from the shareholder and to the
satisfaction of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee within a period of thirty days from the date of
lodgement.

We request you to kindly take the above on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
TEDOSYSES LIMI

P R KARTHIC
COMPANY SECRETARY

End: As above
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Karthic P R

From: Sofia <sofia@cameoindia.com>
Sent: 16 April 2019 15:54
To: Karthic P R; Kuldeep Singh Rathore
Cc: Priya; Ravi Kula Chandran; Sridhar Raghavendran
Subject: RE: Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), 2015 FOLIO NO 4333
Attachments: RSL_2019.04..16.19_48_25_601 .pdf

Dear Sir

As per our telephonic conversation, we attach herewith the scan copy of the letter for your reference

Thanking YOU

D SOFIA




